UNIVERSITY OF

TORONTO

SCARBOROUGH Office of the Vice-Principal Academic & Dean

MEMORANDUM

To: Members of the UTSC Campus Leadership Forum

Cc: Professor Melanie Woodin, Dean, Faculty of Arts & Science, UTSG
Professor Amrita Daniere, Vice-Principal Academic & Dean, UTM

From: Professor William A. Gough, Vice-Principal Academic & Dean
Date: 27 January 2021

Re: Academic Administrative Appointments - University of Toronto Scarborough

[ am pleased to inform you that the recent Agenda Committee of Academic Board has approved the
appointments of the following Academic Administrators at the University of Toronto Scarborough:

Professor Jessica Fields Interim Vice-Dean Faculty Affairs, Equity & Success
21 January - 30 June 2021

Professor Joseph Hermer Chair, Department of Sociology
1 July 2021 - 30 June 2026

Professor Michelle Silver Acting Chair, Department of Health & Society
21 January - 30 June 2021

Professor Kenneth Welch Acting Chair, Department of Biological Sciences
1 July 2021 - 30 June 2022
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